From: Coops, Caroline (AU)

To: Hatfield, David; Louise Klamka
Saponaro, Marcello; Wang, David
Subject: RE: AA1000615 - Virgin Australia and Alliance Airlines -extension of timeframe [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 3 November 2022 3:31:38 PM
Thanks David

| confirm Alliance’s consent to the extension of the relevant period to 24 May 2023, noting the
Commission’s anticipation of being in a position to make its final determination by March 2023.

Kind regards

Caroline Coops | Partner (she/her)
King & Wood Mallesons
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